## AVOYELLES PARISH POLICE JURY REGULAR SESSION

Tuesday, July 13, 2021

The Police Jury of the Parish of Avoyelles, State of Louisiana, met in Regular Session, in the Meeting Room of the Parish Courthouse, on Tuesday, July 13, 2021, at 5:00 p.m. in the Police Jury Meeting Room

There were present: Mark Borrel, Bobby Bordelon, Jacob Coco, Tracey Bryant, John Earles, Charles Jones,

Glenn McKinley and McKinley Keller

Absent were: Kirby Roy

The meeting opened with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of American, and opening prayer, led by Charles Jones.

Roll call by Assistant Secretary-Treasurer.

On motion by Mark Borrel, seconded by Bobby Bordelon, to adopt the minutes of the Regular Meeting held on June 8, 2021, printed in the "Weekly News" and mailed to all Jurors. On vote, the motion carried.

On motion by Glenn McKinley, seconded by Jacob Coco, to accept the minutes of the Tourist Commission Meeting held on June 29, 2021, as presented. On vote, the motion carried.

On motion by Charles Jones, seconded by Mark Borrel, to accept the financial report offered by the Secretary-Treasurer which displayed budgeted to actual. On vote, the motion carried.

On motion by Charles Jones, seconded by Glenn McKinley, adopt a resolution declaring "June" as Juneteenth Celebration Month, and also recognized holiday for parish employees. On vote, the motion carried.

On motion by Bobby Bordelon, seconded by Glenn McKinley, to award low bid for Road/Bridge and Off Road Diesel Fuel. On vote, the motion carried.

On motion by Mark Borrel, seconded by Tracey Bryant, to award to low bidder for the sale of used, surplus bridge timbers. On vote, the motion carried.

On motion by Charles Jones, seconded by Glenn McKinley, accept the request of District Attorney Riddle to use ARA Funds to reimburse loss of revenue, \$53,451.27. On vote, the motion carried.

On motion by Bobby Bordelon, seconded by Glenn McKinley, to adopt a resolution recognizing Colonel Charles Jones for his induction onto the Louisiana Justice Hall of Fame. On vote, the motion carried.

On motion by McKinley Keller, seconded by Bobby Bordelon, City of Bunkie Drainage Project to Merrick Construction, \$142,624. On vote the motion carried.

On motion by Charles Jones, seconded by Mark Borrel, to solicit request for proposal for solid waste contract. On vote the motion carried.

On motion by Jacob Coco, seconded by Bobby Bordelon to approve a contract of up to \$25.000 for project in Road District No. 2. On vote, the motion carried.

On motion by Jacob Coco, seconded by Bobby Bordelon, to amend a motion from November, 2020 in reference to Bayou Des Sot gate. On vote, the motion carried and the item was added to the agenda for discussion.

On motion by Jacob Coco, seconded by Charles Jones to add a gate on Bayou Des Sot Road, On vote, the motion carried.

On motion by Charles Jones, seconded by Bobby Bordelon to add a Change Order for Road District No. 2 Bordelonville Lane to the agenda for approval. On vote the motion carried.

On motion by Bobby Bordelon, seconded by Jacob Coco, to approve the above change order to add Bordelonville Lane to the project list, not to exceed \$80.000. On vote, the motion carried.

On motion by McKinley Keller, seconded by Bobby Bordelon to add the acceptance of Clear view Subdivision to the agenda. On vote the motion to add carried.

On motion by Charles Jones, seconded by Mark Borrel, the motion to accept Clear View Subdivision was voted on and approved.

On motion by Mark Borrel, seconded by Tracey Bryant, the Avoyelles Parish Police Jury does hereby grant authority to the Secretary-Treasurer to pay all bills and to waive a reading of the whole. Motion carried.

There being no further business, on motion by Glenn McKinley, seconded by Tracey Bryant, the meeting adjourned.

s/Kirby Roy s/Jamey M.Wiley

President Secretary-Treasurer

**PUBLISH:** WN-JULY 21 ST